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State of Wisconsin
2003 - 2004 LEGISLATURE

ASSEMBLY AMENDMENT,
TO 2003 SENATE BILL 214

e
| enf©
At the locations indicated, amend theﬁ)ill as follows:
1. Page 47,l/line 23: delete that line and substitute:
“(c) Any person”.

[~
2. Page 60, line 7: delete lines 7 to 9.

(END)
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Dsida, Michael

From: Williams, Ritch

Sent: Tuesday, November 04, 2003 10:38 AM
To: Dsida, Michael

Subject: Final Amendment Request (| think)
Mike -

I believe this is our last amendment request to SB 214. Under the provisions of Engrossed SB 214, it appears that the
penalty for "false swearing" when applying for a concealed carry license is reduced to a misdemeanor (fined not less than
$500 nor more than $10,000 and may be imprisoned for not more than nine months).

Current state law for false swearing under oath when the swearing is a prerequisite for a public officer or governmental
agency taking some official action is a Class H felony [s. 946.32(1)(a)].

Rep. Cullen would like to amend Engrossed SB 214 to reflect that false swearing when applying for a license is a
Class H felony.

If you have any questions or concerns about this request, please feel free to contact me.

Thanks for your help,
Ritch Williams

Office of Rep. David Cullen
7-9836



